
RFQ ATC-175-01: ATC Responses to Questions Received

No. Question Answer

1 Are professionals based outside California, including internationally, eligible to particiate in this project? 
ATC has no geographic restrictions on who it can contract with for this project other than not being permitted to obtain 
services from entities in countries prohibited by the U.S. Government, such as Cuba, Iran, and Sudan. 

2 What is the compensation and how much time per week is anticipated to be required?

 The compensation rates are based on the position. The Project Technical Director (PTD) will be paid $200/hr. Project 
Techncial Committmee (PTC) members will be paid $180/hr. Project Review Panel (PRP) members will be paid $150/hr. 
Working Group (WG) members will be paid $120-$160/hr, depending on their relevant experience. The total time 
anticipated will be negotiated for all project mambers based on agreed upon scope. The total time anticipated for 
PTD/PTC members over the two year project is about 180 to 250 hours each. The total time anticipated for PRP members 
over the two year project is about 40-60 hours each. The total time anticipated for WG members is highly variable but is 
not expected to exceed 250 hours for any individual over the two year project. 

3 Am I premitted to submit my qualifications If I am related to DSA staff?
Individuals related to DSA staff are permitted to submit a response to this RFQ. Similar to all other applicants, they will be 
evaluated based on the criteria described in the RFQ. No special consideration for or against will be given to applicants 
who are related to DSA staff.

4
We plan to submit two individuals for consideration. Should we provide a separate eight-page Statement of 
Qualifications for each individual, or may we include both within a single eight-page submittal?

Please submit a separate Statement of Qualifications per individual. 

5
If an engineer or architect is selected for these committees, will they be disqualified from taking future work 
that is generated from this effort (seismic retrofits, renovations, etc.)? 

As part of this project, ATC will support one school district to prepare an HMGP subapplication to CalOES for funding to 
retrofit one or more of its vulnerable school buildings. ATC may seek support from members of the committees (e.g., PTC) 
in preparing this subapplication. Members of the committees who provide this support may not be eligible to bid on any 
future work related to the retrofit of those school buildings if the retrofit is funded using HMGP money secured through the 
subapplication. ATC is not aware of any other pontential restrictions for future work for those who participate on this 
project. 

6

Could you please clarify the evaluation criterion, "Access to support staff with ability to work on the project 
(20%)"? Specifically, are you assessing whether the individual consultant has access to additional personnel 
within our firm who can assist with the project (staff with experience in evaluating existing building, seismic 
rehabilitation projects, designing new buildings in California, seismic BCAs, seismic retrofit cost estimates, 
etc.), evaluating the consultant’s own availability to commit to the project from January 2026 through 
November 2027, or considering another factor entirely?

We are assessing the availability of staff architects or engineers with experience working on K-12 public school 
rehabilitation or new building projects in California who can assist the selected PTC members with various tasks. These 
tasks are expected to be similar to those described in Section 2.0, Scope of Work, for the architects and structural 
engineers. We do not expect that these staff architects or engineers would need to conduct seismic BCAs or cost 
estimates. Those scopes of work are for other individuals (see Section 2.3) and not the engineers or architects to be 
selected for the PTC.  

7
We anticipate identifying between six and twelve individuals for this effort. Would you prefer that we submit 
separate proposals for everyone, or may we submit a single consolidated response that includes all proposed 
staff, provided it does not exceed eight (8) pages in total?

Please submit a separate Statement of Qualifications per individual.

8
For the PTC what is the expected time commitment for the monthly meetings and deliverables both in person 
and virtual?

See response to Question #2 for total time commitment expected during the project. All meetings are expected to be 
virtual. One site visit of a K-12 school may be needed. 

9
We were hoping to inquire into whether K-12 experience outside of CA (but with similar seismic programs) 
would be accepted as qualifying experience?

K-12 experience outside of California that is relevant to the described scope of work will be accepted as qualifying 
experience. However, where the desired qualifications specifically call for experience working on K-12 public schools in 
California, experience for K-12 schools in California is preferred. 

10

I am a structural engineer, so, one of my roles would be “Structural Engineer”. Otherwise, I think I could be 
well suited to either be a member of the Project Technical Committee (PTC) or a member of the Working 
Groups (WG). I don’t have a preference for the PTC or the WG. Would it be best for me to indicate my role as 
“Structural Engineer” and state that I do not have a preference for the PTC or WG? Or is the intent different 
and would you recommend that I do something else?

Please indicate a preference for PTC, PRP, and/or WG if you have one. Otherwise, you can indicate no preference. It will be 
evident from your proposal that you are a structural engineer, but there is no harm is stating that you seek a position as a 
structural engineer in response to the question about positions sought. 

11
Since the submittal is limited to eight pages, to be organized in separate sections and inclusive of 
attachments, does the following count towards the page limit? A cover, cover letter, table of contents. 

The 8 page limit is for the entire submission, inclusive of any cover letter or table of contents. Please note that neither a 
cover letter nor a table of contents is required. 

12 May we submit the response on company letterhead and in our document format? Yes.

13
May we list our firm's resources to meet the qualifications of "access to support staff with ability to work on 
the project?" If so, do we need to name specific staff or just general resources?

See response to Question #6. We recommend naming specific staff with the desired experience and availability. 


	Sheet1

